Village of

Ly/?éy@ Village of Lytton

Council Meeting
Agenda - Wednesday February 23, 2022 at 7:00 pm
Conducted via Zoom

1 CALL TO ORDER

2 ADOPTION OF AGENDA
2.1 Agenda for the February 23, 2022 Regular Council Meeting
2.2 Introduction of Late Items

THAT Council adopt the agenda for the February 23, 2022
Regular Council meeting as presented/amended.

3 DELEGATIONS
3.1 n/a p.#
4  PUBLIC COMMENT

Public are invited to comment on matters pertaining to the agenda, for up
to two (2) minutes. Speakers must state their name, address and agenda
item number they are speaking for each comment.

5 ADOPTION OF MINUTES
5.1 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting

THAT the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on p.6-11
Wednesday February 9, 2022, be adopted as
presented/amended.

5.2 Minutes of the Special Council Meeting

THAT the minutes of the Special Council Meeting held on p.12-14
Tuesday February 15, 2022, be adopted as presented/amended.

6 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES/UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6.1 Business Arising from the Minutes
a) BC Hydro Infrastructure Restoration p.15-28

There are two Options provided in the Staff Report
attached — this is a Decision of Council

PAGE 1



6.2 Unfinished Business

a) Integrated Design Planning
Council decision

7  STAFF REPORTS
7.1 Chief Administrative Officer
a) Recovery Plan Updates (February 9 to present)
7.2 Chief Financial Officer
a) Purchase of 20’ Sea-Can - Fire Department

THAT Council resolves to purchase a 20’ Sea-Can as
identified in the Short-Term Recovery Plan with a net
cost not to exceed $10,000 (including GST) and that
this cost will be funded from Restricted Donations.

b) 2022 — 2026 Five Year Financial Plan Timeline

7.3 Corporate Officer

a) Election in Special Circumstances (COVID-19)
Regulation-B.C. Reg 218/2021

THAT pursuant to the authority granted by B.C. Regulation
218/2021 Council resolves:

(a) with respect to sections 125 (1) (b), 125(1)(c), and
125(2)(a) of the Local Government Act an election official
may direct a person to either:

(i) provide a written declaration of the facts set out in
sections 125(1)(b), 125(1)(c), or 125(2)(a) respectively; or,

(i) make an oral declaration of the facts set out in
section 125(1)(b), 125(1)(c), or 125(2)(a) respectively.

(b) where the election official determines that a person may
make an oral declaration as set out in subsection (a)(ii) of this
resolution, the election official shall make a record that the
person made an oral declaration and of the facts declared.

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda

p.29-30

p. 31-32

p.33

p. 34-35

PAGE 2



7.4 Economic Development Officer
7.5 Public Works
7.6 Fire/Rescue
8 BYLAWS, POLICIES AND RESOLUTIONS
8.1 a) Council Remuneration Bylaw 709, 2022

THAT Village of Lytton “Council Remuneration Bylaw No.
709, 2022” be introduced and be read a first time.

THAT Village of Lytton “Council Remuneration Bylaw No.
709, 2022” receive second and third reading.

b) Revenue Anticipation Borrowing Bylaw 712, 2022

THAT Village of Lytton “Revenue Anticipation Borrowing
Bylaw 712, 2022” be adopted.

9 CORRESPONDENCE
9.1 Correspondence for Action

a) 2022-.01-24 Raising Money for Lytton, Michael Beny
Decision of Council

b) 2022-02-01 Quebec Bill 21 City of Victoria
Decision of Council

c) 2022-01-12 Investing in Canada—Clean BC Community
Fund
THAT Staff be directed to forward this grant opportunity to
Grant Match BC to research what needs of the Village
would fit this grant program for submission.

d) 2022-02-12 Bishop Jane Alexander, Parish Hall
Introduction to new Bishop and request for re-entry
Decision of Council

9.2 Correspondence for Information

a) Incoming for Information
1) 2022-02-17 BC Launches New Economic Plan for
a Strong BC

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda

p. 36-38

p. 39-42

p. 43-44

p. 45-48

p. 49-50

p. 51

p. 52

PAGE 3



THAT Council receive for information correspondence
items 9.2(a) 1 of the February 23, 2022 Regular Council
meeting.

b) Outgoing Relevant to Council

10 REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS
10.1 Mayor Polderman
10.3 Councillor Hay
10.4 Councillor Graie
11 REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL AND COMMISSIONS
11.1 Citizens’ Advisory Committee

a) 2022-02-02 Citizen’s Advisory Select Committee Minutes  p.53-55
b) February 16, 2022 Meeting Report
c) Revised Citizen’s Advisory Select Committee Terms of p. 56-66
Reference
THAT Council adopt the revised Terms of Reference
as presented for the Citizen’s Advisory Select
Committee.

12 New Business
12.1
13 Calendar of Events/Outstanding Items List
13.1 Citizens Advisory Committee — March 2, 2022
13.2 Regular Council — March 9, 2022
13.3 Town Hall Meeting — TBD
14 Closed Meeting
a) Items to be Released from Closed Session

22-022C (February 9, 2022)

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie

THAT Council authorize Staff to accept the ICBC settlement
offers of; 2009 Dodge — payout $50,000 less $300 deductible =
$49,700.00 2017 Ford — Payout 37,814.64 less $300 deductible
= $37,514.64; and

THAT staff be directed to obtain quotes to replace the destroyed
vehicles, with a report back to Council seeking authorization in
advance to purchase the replacement vehicles and attached

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda
PAGE 4



equipment. CARRIED
22-028C (February 15, 2022)

Moved by Councillor Hay seconded by Councillor Graie
THAT Council authorize the Villager of Lytton to enter into a
Memorandum of Understanding for Information Sharing with the
Lytton First Nation; and
THAT Mayor Polderman is authorized to sign the Memorandum
of Understanding.

CARRIED

b) Closed Session

THAT Council close the meeting to the public to discuss matters related to
Community Charter sections:

e 90(1)(a) personal information about an identifiable individual who
holds or is being considered for a position as an officer, employee
or agent of the municipality or another position appointed by the
municipality;

o 90(2)(c) labour relations or other employee relations;

o 90(1)(j) information that is prohibited, or information that if it were
presented in a document would be prohibited, from disclosure under
section 21 of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy
Act;

¢ 90(1)(m) a matter that, under another enactment, is such that the
public may be excluded from the meeting;

15 Adjournment

15.1 Adjournment of the February 23, 2022 Regular Council
Meeting

THAT the February 23, 2022 Regular Council Meeting be
adjourned.

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda
PAGE 5


https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/96165_00
https://www.bclaws.gov.bc.ca/civix/document/id/complete/statreg/96165_00

Villa ge o f

Lyﬁ?’ " Village of Lytton

Council Meeting

Minutes - Wednesday February 9, 2022 at 7:00 pm

Conducted via Zoom

1 CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Polderman called the meeting to order at 7:03pm.

2 | ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Wednesday January 26, 2022, be adopted as amended to read
Minutes not Agenda.

21 Agenda for the February 9, 2022 Regular Council Meeting
2.2 Introduction of Late Items
22- Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
037 THAT Council adopt the agenda for the February 9, 2022 Regular
Council meeting as presented/amended. CARRIED
3 | DELEGATIONS
31 Mary Anne Coules, Stakeholder Engagement Advisor &
Community Relations and Derek Curll, Interconnections
Manager of Major Distribution Load Connections
regarding service options
3.2 Aaron Sutherland, Vice President (Pacific) and Rob de
Pruis, Director of Consumer & Industry Relations of the
Insurance Bureau of Canada regarding the Village of
Lytton rebuilding process
4 | PUBLIC COMMENT
The public provided their comments on agenda items:
e Thank you to staff and council for the work on bringing forward a new
Building Bylaw
e Asked that Council vote tonight on the ‘like for like” option presented
by BC Hydro on the build back of hydro services to the Village.
5 | ADOPTION OF MINUTES
51 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting
p.5-
22- Moved by Councillor Graie, Seconded by Councillor Hay
038 THAT the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held on

6 | BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

PAGE 6




6.1

Business Arising from the Minutes

6.2

Unfinished Business

22-
039

22-
040

a) Appointment of Chief Election Officer for Spring 2022
By-Election

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie

1. THAT pursuant to Section 58(1) and (2) of the Local
Government Act, Shannon Story be appointed as Chief
Election Officer for conducting the 2022 Spring By-
Election for the Village of Lytton with power to appoint
other election officials as required for the administration
and conduct of the by-election.

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie

2. THAT Sam Walters be appointed as Deputy Chief
Election Officer for the Village of Lytton Spring 2022 By-
Election.

CARRIED

CARRIED

7 | STAFF

REPORTS

71

Chief Administrative Officer

p. #-#

a) Recovery Plan Updates (January 26 to February 9)

CAO Groulx provided a verbal report to Council regarding:

e Recovery work underway including the clean up in
March 2022, with no impediments anticipated

e Community engagement and hiring staff is needed to
support the communications

e Building Bylaw community engagement information
will be posted soon — an Open House will take place
on February 16, 2022 at 5:30pm

e Economic Development Officer role is posted and
Lytton is accepting applications

¢ Unmet Needs Committee applications are open and
the members of the public are encouraged to apply

o Staff continue to review options for a temporary
location for Municipal Hall

7.2

Chief Financial Officer

a) Financial Update (January 26 to February 9)

CFO Hawes provided a verbal report to Council regarding:
e The utility tax assessments for properties to have fees
waived is still being assessed
e The province announced today the $8.3M of funding

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda

PAGE 7




will be provided to the Village of Lytton for rebuilding

support
7.3 Corporate Officer
7.4 Economic Development Officer
7.5 Public Works
7.6 Fire/Rescue

a) Storage Iltems Update (Verbal)

CFO Hawes provided a verbal report to Council regarding:

e The new Fire Truck for Lytton is coming, but before accepting
the ownership staff are working to establish shipping
containers and needed storage items

8 | BYLAWS, POLICIES AND RESOLUTIONS

8.1 Appointment Extension of Chief Administrative

Officer/Corporate Officer
22- Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
041 THAT Council extend the appointment of Leslie Groulx as Acting

Chief Administrative Officer and Corporate Officer for the Village

of Lytton from February 18 until such time until there is a

permanent CAQO in place.
8.2 Introduction of Building Bylaws 710 and 711

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie CARRIED
22- 1. THAT first reading of Village of Lytton “Building Bylaw No.
042 750, 2021” be rescinded.

Note: Bylaw 750, 2021 was introduced to Council at a Special

Meeting on August 10, 2021 and read a first time.
22- Moved by Councillor Graie, Seconded by Councillor Hay CARRIED
043 2. THAT Village of Lytton “Building Bylaw No. 710, 2022” be

introduced and read a first time.
22- Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie CARRIED
044 3. THAT Village of Lytton “Building Amendment Bylaw No. 711,
20227 be introduced and read a first time.

8.3 Revenue Anticipation Borrowing Bylaw - First Reading

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda

PAGE 8




22- 1. THAT Village of Lytton “Revenue Anticipation Borrowing CARRIED
045 Bylaw No. 712, 2022” be read a first time.
22- Moved by Councillor Graie, Seconded by Councillor Hay
046 2. THAT Village of Lytton “Revenue Anticipation Borrowing CARRIED
Bylaw No. 712, 2022” be read a second and third time.
9 | CORRESPONDENCE
9.1 Correspondence for Action
a) 2022-01-20 Ernie Wagner Lytton Fire Cleanup with CN
22- Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
047 THAT Council direct staff to follow up on the inquiries CARRIED
provided by Mr. Wagner.
9.2 Correspondence for Information
a) 2022-01-28 Village of Cumberland Bill C-216 Support
b) 2022-02-03 - Building Bylaw Petition
1. Memo Regarding Municipal Petitions
2. Building Bylaw Petition Email
3. Building Bylaw Petition
Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
22- THAT Council receive for information correspondence items CARRIED
048 9.2(a) to (b) of the February 9, 2022 Regular Council meeting.

10 | REPORTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCILLORS

10.1

Mayor Polderman

Mayor Polderman commented on the encouraging

announcement of the $8.3M in funding from the Province and

thanked all of the staff involved both government and VOL

Recovery Team in the process. The funding breakdown is as

follows:

e $1.2 mil to operational funding for three years

e $6.1 mil for recovery and rebuild efforts — staffing,
programming, and more

Hell or High Water fundraiser is underway and Mayor Polderman
suggested the fundraised amounts shall be provided to the
wildfire resiliency of the building bylaw.

Moved by Mayor Polderman, Seconded by Councillor Graie

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda

PAGE 9




22- THAT staff be directed to investigate new granting programs
049 under three categories as follows:
1. Construction of a sewer lagoon system for redundancy to
the sewage treatment plant,
2. UBCM net zero community buildings, and
3. Research grant on new technologies requiring research
and
THAT staff provide a report to Council to aid in decision making.

10.3 Councillor Hay

Councillor Hay reported his acknowledgement of the petition,
providing correction to recent news articles

10.4 Councillor Graie

Councillor Graie reported sending new grant information to staff
as well as suggestions for innovate products

11

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL AND COMMISSIONS

11.1 Citizens’ Advisory Committee
a) 2022-01-19 Citizens’ Advisory Minutes

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
22- THAT the minutes of the January 19, 2021 meeting of the
050 Citizens’ Advisory Select Committee be received.

CARRIED

12

NEW BUSINESS

13

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/OUTSTANDING ITEMS LIST

a) Citizens’ Advisory Committee — February 16, 2022 — 4:00 p.m.

b) Open House — Building Bylaw 710 & 711 — February 16, 2022 from

5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.
c) Regular Council Meeting — February 23, 2022 — 7:00 p.m.
d) Town Hall Meeting — February 24, 2022 — 7:00 p.m.

14

CLOSED MEETING

a) Items to be Released from Closed Session

22-12IC - 5.2 Service Provider Contracts

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie

THAT Council approves the Service Provider Agreements between
The Corporation of the Village of Lytton and

e Owen Collings, Site Manager;

o Nikki Best, Corporate Services; and

o Terry Hawes, Chief Financial Officer

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda

PAGE 10




with the date as set out in the Service Provider Agreement; and

THAT the sum of $750 be expended from the General Government
Insurance budget for 2022. CARRIED

b) Closed Session

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
THAT Council close the meeting to the public to discuss matters related to
Community Charter Sections:

e 90(1)(a) personal information about an identifiable individual who
holds or is being considered for a position as an officer, employee
or agent of the municipality or another position appointed by the
municipality;

e 90(1)(c) labour relations or other employee relations;

e 90(1)(d) the security of the property of the municipality; CARRIED

15 | ADJOURNMENT

15.1 Adjournment of the February 9, 2022 Regular Council
Meeting

Moved by Councillor Hay

THAT the February 9, 2022 Regular Council Meeting be
adjourned at 9:04 p.m.

Village of Lytton - Regular Council Agenda
PAGE 11



Villa ge o f

Lyﬁ?’ " Village of Lytton

Special Council Meeting
Minutes - Tuesday February 15, 2022 at 7:00 pm
Conducted via Zoom

Council Present: Mayor Polderman, Councillor Graie, Councillor Hay

Staff Present: Ron Mattiussi, Policy Group Liaison Advisor

Leslie Groulx, Acting CAO
James Heigh, Project Manager

Guests: 29 Public signed in
Regrets: Terry Hawes, CFO
1 Call to Order

Mayor Polderman called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.

Adoption of Agenda
2.1 Agenda for the February 15, 2022 Special Council Meeting
2.2 Introduction of Late Items

Moved by Councillor Hay, Seconded by Councillor Graie
THAT Council adopt the agenda for the February 15, 2022 Special
Council meeting as presented. CARRIED

Delegations

Public Comment
Members of the public asked clarification questions regarding voting
members of Council, the upcoming by-election and other general topics

related to Lytton’s rebuilding.

Adoption of Minutes
5.1 Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting

Business Arising from the Minutes/Unfinished Business

6.1 Business Arising from the Minutes
None.

6.2 Unfinished Business
None.

Staff Reports

7.1 Chief Administrative Officer.

a) Contract Award for Municipal Land Debris Removal
James Heigh, Project Manager presented a staff report in
relation for awarding contracts for Environmental Consultant

PAGE 12



and debris removal.

Moved by Lillian Graie, seconded by lan Hay

THAT Council approve the direct award of a contract with
Environmental Consultant (Qualified Professional) — IBI Group
(Teranis) in the amount of $250,000 as a 10% retainer; and

THAT Council approve the direct award of a contract with Prime
Contractor Matcon Environmental Ltd. in the amount of
$350,000; and

THAT the Mayor and Chief Administrative Officer are authorized
to executed the required documents.

7.3 Corporate Officer —n/a

7.4 Economic Development Officer — n/a
7.5 Public Works — n/a

7.6 Fire/Rescue — n/a

8 Bylaws, Policies and Resolutions
8.1 None.

9 Correspondence — n/a
9.1 Incoming Correspondence for Action

9.2 Correspondence List
a) Incoming for Information

b) Outgoing Relevant to Council

12 New Business
None.

13 Calendar of Events/Outstanding Items List
a) Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting February 16, 2022
b) Regular Council Meeting February 23, 2022

14 Closed Meeting

a) Items to be Released from Closed Session

b) Closed Session
Moved by lan Hay, seconded by Lillian Graie
THAT Council close the meeting to the public to discuss matters
related to Community Charter Section 90(2)(d) a matter that, under
another enactment, is such that the public must be excluded from the
meeting. CARRIED

Village of Lytton Special Council Meeting Page 2 of 3
PAGE 13



15 Adjournment

15.1 Adjournment of the February 15, 2022 Special Council Meeting
Moved by Lillian Graie

22-008 THAT the February 15, 2022 Special Council Meeting adjourn at 6:50

CARRIED
p.m.

Village of Lytton Special Council Meeting Page 3 of 3

PAGE 14



Lyon

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: February 23, 2022
TO: Mayor & Council
FROM: Acting Chief Administrative

SUBJECT: BC Hydro Infrastructure Restoration

Request for: [ Direction 0O Decision O Information

Recommendation:

Options are provided to Council below —this is a Decision of Council

Option 1: THAT Council direct staff to correspond with BC Hydro to rebuild overhead
“like-for-like” distribution system at no cost to the Village of Lytton and its
residents.

Option 2: THAT Council direct staff to correspond with BC Hydro to rebuild with and

underground distribution system at an approximate cost of $4.4mil including
a standard connection charge to a dwelling.

Background:

In June 2021 the Village of Lytton sustained a devastating fire that destroyed more of the core
village site including the utility infrastructure namely hydro and communication lines.

Discussion:

In the rebuild Council requested staff to engage with BC Hydro to gain an understanding of what
would be involved in restoring hydro distribution system underground opposed to overhead.

On February 9, 2022 BC Hydro provided a presentation to Council outlining the two options:

Option 1: Restoring damaged infrastructure like-for-like
= BC Hydro to rebuild the overhead distribution system on public
property

= BC Hydro pays for restoration on publicproperty
= Timeline — 6 to 9 months (6+3)
Cost to the Village - No cost
Cost to Resident - (a dwelling per electrical tariff): No cost

PAGE 15



Option 2: Underground distribution system

e Build a network of underground duct banksincluding manholes,
junction boxes and service boxes

o Village of Lytton pays the incrementalcost above a like-for-like
restoration

e Timeline — 21months (9+12)
Cost to the Village - $4.4mil (100%+/-35%)
Cost to Resident - (a dwelling per electrical tariff): Standard
connection charges (Approx. $1,500)

The underground distribution system is estimated to cost to the Village of $4.4mil, these funds
would require to be sourced from a grant program. The timeline for this project would add
approximately 12 months to the rebuild of the Village. This timeline would significantly impede
the property owners who lost their homes in their rebuild efforts.

Once Council determines which option (overhead or underground) they wish to pursue the next
steps are:
o Complete debris removal
o Design the restoration
o Permitting (Heritage, Archeological, Municipal support)
Provide updated timelines based on design
Estimate and Payment (if necessary)
Construction starts — infrastructure on public property
Individual electrical service applications

O O O O

Short Term Recovery Plan (if applicable):
N/A

Financial Impact:

Like-for-like: The costs of restoring to hydro utility for overhead distribution system is nil to the
Village of Lytton.

Underground: The costs of restoring the hydro utility underground is approximated at $4.4mil to
the Village. These funds would be required to be raised through an outside source to the
Village operating budget.

Communication to the Public:

The direction of Council is posted via the Village of Lytton website in the minutes, in the case of
hydro restoration the decision will be posted on the Resident Update and Facebook.

Options for Consideration:

Option 1: THAT Council direct staff to correspond with BC Hydro to rebuild overhead
“like-for-like” distribution system at no cost to the Village of Lytton and its
residents.

Staff Report — BC Hydro Infrastructure Restoration Page 2 of 3

PAGE 16



Option 2: THAT Council direct staff to correspond with BC Hydro to rebuild with and
underground distribution system at an approximate cost of $4.4mil including
a standard connection charge to a dwelling.

Staff has not provided a preferred option.

Respectfully submitted,

Leslie Groulx, MMC
A/Chief Administrative Officer

Attachments: BC Hydro Infrastructure Restoration — Power Point

Staff Report — BC Hydro Infrastructure Restoration Page 3 of 3
PAGE 17



BC Hydro
Restoration in
Village of Lytton

February9, 2022 © BCHydro

Power smart



Introductions

% Dag Sharman, Community Relations Manager, Southern Interior

/

%+ Derek Curll, Major Distribution Interconnections Manager

& BCHydro

Power smart



Village of Lytton — Pre-Fire

= iy

Traditionally an Overhead
Distribution service area (25kV)

O

3 phase pole lines
o Main Street and Fraser Street

o Small amount of 1 phase poles lines

o Transformers mounted on poles

& BCHydro

Power smart




Village of Lytton — Pre-Fire

Overhead Service Connections Underground Service Connections

& BCHydro

Power smart




Overhead Restoration

7
358 031
i

2340955
‘
9101813

5 J
5 7
[ e gy
9101814 :,tg ﬁ ! S5
4 60 S
g oy i g
> e » .3/ 5
2. Gt =l
! z ¢
' ~ i o, f
/ [\ ! ¢ ; /
| 1 p i
/ ¥
=L ¥ 2272354
IRk b
IR B 2% [if
= 0o
i
Fo i 1P
B < 2300967,
|| 3128900} /
g Foopaaat )
* | o i
:)—"f XD -7 9TH A) = o | i
NG - o /
) - | 2ata0e0 {35
25 2 ) J i
is > 4§ 22650270 2400361 /7 [

BC Hydro will typically restore
damaged infrastructure like-for-like

o BC Hydro will rebuild the overhead
distribution system on public property

o Individual home and business owners
call for their connections after
o BC Hydro pays for restoration on public

property

& BCHydro

Power smart




Underground Restoration

Village of Lytton
Conceptual
Underground Design

Underground distribution system

o Build a network of underground ductbanks
including manholes, junction boxes and
service boxes

o Extensive excavation

o Pad-mounted transformers (requires
additional property rights in favour of BC
Hydro)

o Village of Lytton would pay the incremental
cost above a like-for-like restoration

& BCHydro

Power smart




Underground Restoration

Underground Services Underground Services
3 Phase

{ BCHydro

Power smart




Conceptual Costs and Timelines

Overhead vs Underground Comparison

Overhead (like-for-like) Underground

Timeline (design + 6 to 9 months (6 + 3)* 21 months (9+12)*

construction)

Cost to Village of Lytton No cost Roughly $4M (+100%/-35%)

Cost to Resident (a “dw elling” No cost Standard connection charges

per Electrical Tariff)

Cost to Commercial (non- Service Connection Charges per Service Connection Charges per

dw elling) section 3.14 of BC Hydro’s Electric section 3.14 of BC Hydro’s Eectric
Tariff if new Service Connection Tariff if new Service Connection

» Significantnumber of unknownswill affect these timeline estimates
If additional orincreased loadsare beingadded, an Extension Fee may also be required

%

RS
o3

Electric Tariff - Section 5.8 Evacuation Relief

2.(...) ifan Evacuee Customer’s Dwelling is destroyed during the Evacuation Period, BC Hydro waives the
following charges forthe Evacuee Customer:

(b) The Service Connectioncharge as set outin section 3.14 (Service Connection Charges), applicable to m

the restoration of the same Service at a Dwellingthat the Evacuee Customer rebuilds, providedthat the Service {J; BC Hydro
Connection charge is notrecoverable as part of the Evacuee Customer’s insurance. Power smart




Next Steps

Steps to Electrical Restoration

o Determine restoration solution — Overhead or underground
o Complete debris removal
o Design the restoration

o Permitting (Heritage, Archeological, Municipal support)
o Provide updated timelines based on design
o Estimate and Payment (if necessary)
o Construction start — infrastructure on public property

o Individual electrical service applications

& BCHydro

Power smart




Public Communication

Message to the public

BC Hydro is working closely with the Village of Lytton, Lytton First Nations and other
stakeholders to rebuild our infrastructure that was destroyed during last years fire. This
is a complicated and lengthy process that will take many months to design, build and
complete. Once our infrastructure is rebuilt along the streets, customers can begin the
process to reconnect by hiring a certified contractor and seeking appropriate approvals
from the Village of Lytton and Technical Safety BC.

To request a connection, please visit www.bchydro.com/getconnected. General updates

can be found at www.lytton.ca.

& BCHydro

Power smart



http://www.bchydro.com/getconnected
http://www.lytton.ca/

Questions

& BCHydro

Power smart



Lyon

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: February 23, 2022

TO: Mayor & Council

FROM: Acting Chief Administrative
SUBJECT: Integrated Design Program

Request for: [ Direction 0O Decision O Information

Recommendation:

Council decision

Background:

At the January 12, 2022 Regular Council meeting, Council passed the following resolution:

THAT staff be directed to investigate the costs, logistics and what staff time
is needed to bring in the Integrated Design Plan team, with a report back to
Council at the February 9, 2022

Staff initially contacted the proponent Mr. Bob Deeks on January 27, 2022 and has been in
correspondence since.

Discussion:

The direction to staff was to investigate the costs, logistics and staff time required to engage the
Integrated Design Plan team. The proponent has provided the following points that need to be
decided upon in order to garner the full scope of the project costs and time lines:

1. In order to provide a proper cost proposal to facilitate an IDP the Village must 1
determine what the objectives are — what would the Village be designing towards/for;

2. An initial design charette with a key group of stakeholders to identify what the purpose
and outcome of the IDP is to be is needed. It was noted that the consultant who would
facilitate the IDP would also facilitate this initial meeting if it were to take place;

3. The community leaders / influencers will need ensure that the property owners are on
board,;

4. In advance of the preliminary meeting the proponent requires a ballpark budget as it is
critical in shaping the ultimate outcomes (and where the budget is coming from);

Once the above is determined / identified the consultant assigned will be able to provide a
detailed proposal for the IDP.

PAGE 29



Short Term Recovery Plan (if applicable): not identified in the plan.

Financial Impact:

This planning process will require a budget as noted above. The proponent is asking Council to
provide their objectives, expectations, and an estimated a budget in order for them to shape the
ultimate outcomes.

Communication to the Public:

Councils decision is posted on the weekly resident update and Village of Lytton’s Facebook.

Respectfully submitted,

Leslie Groulx, MMC
A/Chief Administrative Officer

Attachments:

Staff Report — Bylaw Amendment — 696, 2018 Page 2 of 2
PAGE 30



Lyz?%m

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: February 23, 2022
TO: Mayor & Council
FROM: Terry Hawes, CFO

SUBJECT: Purchase of Sea-Can for Fire Department

Request for: [ Direction X Decision [ Information

Recommendation:

THAT Council resolves to purchase a 20’ Sea-Can as identified in the Short Term Recovery Plan
with a net cost not to exceed $10,000 (including GST) and that this cost will be funded from
Restricted Donations.

Background:

Subsequent to the 2021 Wildfire, the Lytton Fire Department has been operating from the BC Wildfire
Facility located in Village of Lytton. The new fire truck, along with an inventory of donated fire
equipment, will be arriving by the end of February 2022. Further, the equipment that was not destroyed
in the fire has also been stored at the BC Wildfire location.

Discussion:

BC Wildfire has advised the Village of Lytton Fire Department that it needs to reclaim space that the
Village of Lytton Fire Department is currently utilizing.

Previously, Council resolved to acquire a Sea-Can, and this motion was subsequently rescinded as it
did not have a funding source.

The Village of Lytton Fire Department has an immediate need for a 20’ Sea-Can to store and protect its
operational equipment. The recovery Project Manager has solicited quotes for the acquisition of a 20’
Sea-Can. However, the supply chain for many goods is not stable, and this quote may change. Staff
has been advised that a Sea-Can can be purchased for approximately $8,900 plus delivery and taxes.
The GST on the purchase is fully recoverable from the Government of Canada.

Short Term Recovery Plan (if applicable):

This requirement is a component of the Recovery Plan.

PAGE 31



Financial Impact:

There is no operational or capital financial impact. The funding envelope recommended is from
restricted donations.

The Village of Lytton has received Donations subsequent to the 2021 Wildfire and some of these
Donations have restrictions. Specifically, there is a Restricted Donation envelope earmarked for the
temporary Village of Lytton Firehall. This purchase falls within the noted restricted use of these funds.

Communication to the Public:

N/A

Options:

N/A

Respectfully submitted,

Terry Hawes, MBA, CPA, CGA, CFE, C.Dir.
Chief Financial Officer

CAO Comments: CAO concurs

Attachments:

PAGE 32



Village of

/ Y7o

2022 FINANCIAL PLAN TIMELINE - DRAFT

Due Date(s) Responsibility | Description of Activity

In Progress Department 2022 Operating and Capital Budgets Five Year
Heads Financial Plan

COVID Funds - strategy

March 9, 2022 Council, Budget Workshop with Council
Department
Heads

March 9, 2022 Council, CAO, Review Business Cases, changes, and Council
CFO wants for 2022 budget

March 9, 2022 Council, CAO, Strategy — COVID19 funds, Staffing levels, Fleet and
CFO Equipment

March 23, 2022 Council DRAFT Financial Plan overview; Completed Roll

Analysis

March 23, 2022

Regular Council
Meeting

2022 Draft Budget Position Report

March 24-April 4,

Online

Financial Plan Public Consultation — Budget package

2022 Consultation posted on website for 10 days, live online Zoom
chat March 31% 6-8 pm for public input

April 13, 2022 Council, CAO, Consider public feedback, adjust financial plan
CFO

April 27, 2022 Regular Council 2022 Tax Rates discussion
Meeting

April 27, 2022 Regular Council 1st, 2" and 3 reading 2022-2026 Financial Plan
Meeting Bylaw

May 4, 2022 Regular Council Adopt 2022-2026 Financial Plan Bylaw
Meeting

May 11, 2022 Special Council 15t 2" and 3" readings 2022 Tax Rates Bylaw
Meeting

May 13, 2022 Special Council Adopt 2022 Tax Rates Bylaw

Meeting

Revised — February 18, 2022.

PAGE 33




Village of

Ly/%%

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: February 23, 2022
TO: Mayor & Council
FROM: Shannon Story, Chief Election Officer

SUBJECT: Election in Special Circumstances (COVID-19)
Regulation-B.C. Reg 218/2021

Request for: 0O Direction Decision O Information

Recommendation:

THAT pursuant to the authority granted by B.C. Regulation 218/2021 Council resolves:

(a) with respect to sections 125 (1) (b), 125(1)(c), and 125(2)(a) of the Local
Government Act an election official may direct a person to either:

(i) provide a written declaration of the facts set out in sections 125(1)(b),
125(1)(c), or 125(2)(a) respectively; or,

(i) make an oral declaration of the facts set out in section 125(1)(b),
125(1)(c), or 125(2)(a) respectively.

(b) where the election official determines that a person may make an oral
declaration as set out in subsection (a)(ii) of this resolution, the election official
shall make a record that the person made an oral declaration and of the facts
declared.

Background:

The Province of British Columbia introduced the B.C. Reg 218/2021-Elections in Special
Circumstances (COVID-19) Regulation to allow Councils, by resolution to introduce special
regulations that bypass the Local Government Act to allow Chief Election Officers the ability to
ensure that by-elections during the COVID-19 pandemic are as safe as possible.

Discussion:
The recommended resolution will allow the Chief Election Officer the choice to allow electors to

make oral statutory declarations rather than in writing if the situation with COVID-19 as of April
30" warrants heightened diligence in election procedures.

PAGE 34



During a by-election statutory declarations are made for the following purposes:

¢ An elector who is on the Provincial Election List stating that they are eligible to vote and
have not voted before

e An elector who is voting at a special voting opportunity stating that they are eligible to
vote at the special voting opportunity.

Financial Impact:

There is no financial impact.

Communication to the Public:

Electors will be informed when they vote on the voting procedures that will be followed.

Respectfully submitted,
Shannon Story,

Chief Election Officer
for

Leslie Groulx,
CAO

PAGE 35



Lyon

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: February 9, 2022
TO: Mayor & Council
FROM: Shannon Story, Corporate Rebuilding Lead

SUBJECT: Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709, 2022

Request for: 0O Direction Decision O Information

Recommendation:

1. That “Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709, 2022” be introduced and be read a
first time.

2. That “Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709, 2022” receive second and third
reading.

Background:

The Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 702, 2019 has not been recovered after the fire and
therefore a new Council Remuneration Bylaw must be put in place.

A Council may set their remuneration by bylaw, and it is not considered a conflict of interest
under the Community Charter. Section 104 of the Charter-exceptions from conflict restrictions
states that the conflict restrictions do not apply if “the matter relates to remuneration, expenses

or benefits payable to one or more council members in relation to their duties as council
members.”

Discussion:

The remuneration rate set out in this new bylaw are the same as the current rates:

Mayor: $7,500 per annum
Councillor: $5,000 per annum

An annual increase of BC CPI has been added.

PAGE 36



Financial Impact:

Since this is the Mayor and Council’s current rate of pay, there will be no financial impact. An
increase in CPI will be budgeted for future years.

Communication to the Public:

The decision of Council is highlighted in the minutes of the Regular Council meeting, resident
updates and the Village Facebook page.

Options:

Option 1: That Council give three readings to “Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709,
2022,

Option 2: That Council request further information.

Staff is recommending Option 1:

Respectfully submitted,

Shannon Story,
Corporate Rebuilding Lead

For
Leslie Groulx, A/ICAO

Attachments: Village of Lytton “Council Remuneration Bylaw 709, 2022.”

PAGE 37



VILLAGE OF LYTTON
COUNCIL REMUNERATION BYLAW NO. 709, 2022
A BYLAW TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION TO
MAYOR AND COUNCIL

The Council of the Village of Lytton, in open meeting assembled, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1.  This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the “Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709, 2022”.
2. COUNCIL REMUNERATION

2.1 There shall be paid out of annual revenues an annual remuneration to Mayor and Council
members as follows:

(@) The annual remuneration for the Mayor for the discharge of the duties of office is $7,500
per annum.

(b) The annual remuneration for a Councillor for the discharge of duties of office is $5,000.

(c) Effective January 1 of each year, Mayor and Council remuneration shall be increased by
an amount equivalent to the percentage increase in the cumulative Consumer Price
Index(CPI) for BC from the date of the last increase. If the CPI for the preceding year is
negative, the remuneration for the Mayor and Council will remain unchanged for the
following year.

(d) Mayor and Council will be paid on a quarterly basis.

3. SEVERABILITY
If any part, section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word in his bylaw is held invalid by a

Court of competent jurisdiction, the invalid portion will be severed, and the remainder of the
bylaw will be deemed to be adopted without the severed part.

4. REPEAL

Bylaws 702, 654 and 601 are hereby repealed.

GIVEN FIRST this x day of February 2022
SECOND AND THIRD READINGS this x day of February 2022.

ADOPTED this x day of February 2022

Jan Polderman Leslie Groulx
Mayor CAO/Corporate Officer PAGE 38



Lyz?%m

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE: February 23, 2022
TO: Mayor & Council
FROM: Terry Hawes, CFO

SUBJECT: Revenue Anticipation Borrowing — GST PSB

Request for: [ Direction X Decision [ Information

Recommendation:

THAT Bylaw No. 712. 2022 cited as “The Village of Lytton Revenue Anticipation Borrowing
Bylaw” adopted.

Background:

The Village of Lytton is a Municipality and is defined in the Excise Tax Act as a Public Service Body
(PSB). PSB’s are permitted to file GST rebate returns twice per year, January — June and July to
December. These filings provide for the ability to the municipality to recover all eligible GST paid on
operating and capital expenditures similar to as if it were a GST registrant.

Discussion:

As the Village works though the response and recovery efforts and resulting expenditures, the GST
receivable from the Federal Government will be significant and result in cash flow challenges.

Staff have approached the Province to cash flow the GST component relative to these costs with a
Revenue Anticipation Borrowing request. The Province advises that Revenue Anticipation Borrowing
request requires a Bylaw and the Bylaw must articulate the maximum borrowing amount. With this
requirement, staff have estimated the amount of GST based on the semiannual process detailed above
(Background).

e Estimated costs to December 31, 2022 - $31.0M plus the recovery expenses paid to date including
accruals - $2.0M. Therefore, the semiannual cash flow requirement is estimated to be $33M x
5/105 x .5 = $785,000.

The Bylaw was read for a first-second and third time on February 9, 2022.

Short Term Recovery Plan (if applicable):

N/A

PAGE 39



Financial Impact:

The Village does not have the financial capacity to cash flow the GST receivable created by the
response and recovery work — expenditures. The Village has the ability to enact a Revenue
Anticipation Borrowing bylaw as outlined in s. 177 of the Community Charter.

s. 177(1) A council may, by bylaw, provide for the borrowing of money that may be necessary to
(a) meet current lawful expenditures, and
(b) pay amounts required to meet the municipality's taxing obligations in relation to
another local government or other public body.
(2) The debt outstanding under this section must not exceed the total of
(a) the unpaid taxes for all purposes imposed during the current year, and
(b) the money remaining due from other governments.

Communication to the Public:

The decision of Council will be posted in the regular council meeting minutes, and the Village of Lytton
website.

Options:

Staff have initiated communications with the Municipal Finance Authority (MFA) to obtain Revenue
Anticipation Borrowing tin order to assist in cash flowing the GST amounts. The MFA advises that this
is a non-revolving line of credit and each time the Village requires additional cash flow financing, a new
application will be required. Further, any resolution from Council must specify a maximum amount for
each application. The Village is required to pass a Bylaw to adopt and provide for this funding.

Respectfully submitted,

Terry Hawes, MBA, CPA, CGA, CFE, C.Dir.
Chief Financial Officer

CAO Comments:

Attachments: Revenue Anticipation Borrowing Bylaw

PAGE 40



Village of

Lyz?‘m/

The Corporation of the Village
of Lytton

Bylaw No. 712, 2022

A bylaw to provide for the borrowing of money in anticipation of revenue

WHEREAS the Village of Lytton does not have sufficient liquid financial assets, on hand to
meet the current lawful expenditures of the municipality;

AND WHEREAS it is provided by Section 177 of the Community Charter that Council may,
without the assent of the electors or the approval of the Inspector of Municipalities, provide
for the borrowing of such sums of money as may be necessary to meet the current lawful
expenditures of the municipality provided that the total of the outstanding liabilities does not
exceed the sum of $785,000 at any given time;

AND WHEREAS there are no liabilities outstanding under Section 177;

AND WHEREAS the total amount of liability that Council may incur is Seven Hundred
Eighty-Five Thousand dollars ($785,000), made up of the sum of Seven Hundred Eighty Five
Thousand dollars ($785,000), being the whole amount of the sum of money remaining due
from other governments;”

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Council of The Corporation of the Village of Lytton,
in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited as “Revenue Anticipation Borrowing Bylaw No. 712, 2022.”

2. The Council shall be and is hereby empowered and authorized to borrow upon the credit
of the municipality an amount or amounts not exceeding the sum of Seven Hundred
Eighty Five Thousand dollars ($785,000).

3. The form of obligation to be given as acknowledgement of the liability shall be a
promissory note or notes bearing the corporate seal and signed by the Mayor and the
Chief Financial Officer.

4. All Goods and Services Tax (GST) Public Service Body (PSB) Rebates relative to

response and recovery expenditures when received or so much thereof as may be
necessary shall, when collected, be used to repay the money hereto borrowed.

READ A FIRST TIME this 9", day of February, 2022

READ A SECOND TIME this 9", day of February 2022

PAGE 41



READ A THIRD TIME this 9", day of February 2022

ADOPTED this day ---- of month, year.

Mayor, Jan Polderman Chief Administrative Officer, Leslie Groulx

Certified a true copy of Bylaw No. 712, 2022 as adopted.

Corporate Officer/ Chief Administrative Officer

PAGE 42



———————— Original Message --------

Subject: Raising Money to Help Lytton Rebuild

From: Mike Beny <medonte-mike@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022, 11:18 a.m.

To: jpolderman@lytton.ca,lhay@Iytton.ca,lgraie@lytton.ca
CC: Michael Beny <MBeny-Art@outlook.com>

Dear Council

I'm writing to enquire if you would be interested in participating in my project to raise money for the
Village of Lytton, BC. to help them rebuild.

| am an amateur artist trying to break the barrier and become professional. Although | paint a variety of
different subjects, | truly love painting landscapes.

Unfortunately with so much negative news in the media it is hard not to have this effect your
painting. | am a true believer in climate change, it is here and people need to understand this.
The recent weather related catastrophes that British Columbia has experienced is sure to make
many more believe that climate change is here now, and if we don't start taking action the
results will likely be catastrophic.

With this in mind | was taken with the amount of forest fires not only in British Columbia but also in
California. | decided that would be the subject of my next painting. This painting was completed late
2021.

| have not named the painting as of yet and am open to suggestion.

PAGE 43


mailto:medonte-mike@hotmail.com
mailto:jpolderman@lytton.ca,Ihay@lytton.ca,lgraie@lytton.ca
mailto:MBeny-Art@outlook.com

My plan is to offer this for sale as a print and have a portion of the proceeds go to the Village of Lytton.
My target price will be $20. My donation will be 50% of the proceeds after all costs. The idea is to sell
cheap and sell lots. Who doesn't have $20 for a good cause, and also receive a nice poster.

Your participation would be allowing me to use your name/ position to endorse this. Also any
suggestions to promote this will be appreciated.

I'm hoping you will take this email seriously and be interested in this opportunity to not only raise
money for the Village of Lytton but to also raise awareness to climate change.

We can work together and all benefit from this opportunity.
Thank you for your time.

Yours truly

Michael Beny

Get Outlook for Android

PAGE 44


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Tuae CiTy oF VICTORIA OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

February 2, 2022
To whom it may concern,

I am writing on behalf of Victoria City Council, requesting favourable consideration and resolutions of
support for the current legal challenge against the discrimination of freedom of religion in Quebec's
Bill 21 - An Act respecting the laicity of the State.

In July 2019, Victoria joined Brampton, Ontario in condemning Quebec's ban of
religious symbols at work, and many Canadian municipalities to support the National
Council of Canadian Muslims (NCCM), the World Sikh Organization of Canada (WSO)
and the Canadian Civil Liberties Association (CCLA) in their legal challenge against Bill
21 in Quebec.

Since then, cities across Canada have been demonstrating leadership with the cities of Brampton

and Toronto each pledging $100,000 to support the legal challenges brought forward by

the NCCM, WSO, and CCLA. The cities of Calgary, London, Mississauga and

Winnipeg have opposed Bill 21 and are considering financial aid as well. Brampton’s Mayor Patrick
Brown has also issued an appeal to 100 Canadian Mayors to join the Brampton City Council in the
fight against Quebec’s Bill 21.

Victoria Council values the Charter of Rights and Freedoms; and believes we cannot allow the defense
of the Charter and the foundational value of religious freedom to be on the backs of racialized
communities against the Province of Quebec with unlimited legal resources. Additionally, a Supreme
Court decision allowing the infringement of religious freedom would have negative consequences for
Victorians and all Canadians.

Therefore, Victoria City Council has authorized funding of $9500, based on a contribution of 10 cents
per capita from the 2022 contingency, to the joint legal challenges of Bill 21 by National Council of
Canadian Muslims (NCCM), the World Sikh Organization of Canada (WSO) and the Canadian Civil
Liberties Association (CCLA).

.2

“The City of Victoria recognizes the Songhees and Esquimalt Nations in whose traditional territories we live and work “Hay swx ga”

No.1l Centennial Square Victoria British Columbia Canada V8W 1P6
Telephone (250) 361-0200 Fax (250) 361-0348 Email mayor@victoria.ca

PAGE 45



TaE CITY OF VICTORIA OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

Please see the attached Appendix for a copy of the Council Member Motion which was approved on
January 6, 2022 Council. We invite all those copied to share this letter with their members and to
support the legal challenge.

Sincerely,

Lisa Helps

Victoria Mayor

Cc: Union of British Columbia Municipalities

Federation of Canadian Municipalities

Association of Vancouver Island and Coastal Communities
Capital Regional District

Members of Parliament that represent British Columbia
Members of the Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

“The City of Victoria recognizes the Songhees and Esquimalt Nations in whose traditional territories we live and work “Hay swx ga”

No.1l Centennial Square Victoria British Columbia Canada V8W 1P6
Telephone (250) 361-0200 Fax (250) 361-0348 Email mayor@victoria.ca
PAGE 46



; CITY OF
VICTORIA

Council Member Motion
For the Committee of the Whole Meeting of January 6, 2022

To: Committee of the Whole Date: December 15, 2021
From: Councillor Sharmarke Dubow
... City of Victoria continues to support the legal challenge of the Government of
Subject: :
Quebec - Bill 21
BACKGROUND

Whereas, in July 2019, Victoria joined Brampton, Ontario in condemning Quebec's ban of
religious symbols at work, and many Canadian municipalities to support the National
Council of Canadian Muslims (NCCM), the World Sikh Organization of Canada (WSOQO)
and the Canadian Civil Liberties Association (CCLA) in their legal challenge against Bill
21 in Quebec.

Whereas Victorians value the Charter of Rights and Freedoms; and

Whereas Victoria Council believes we cannot allow the defense of the Charter and the
foundational value of religious freedom to be on the backs of racialized communities
against the Province of Quebec with unlimited legal resources; and

Whereas, if Canadian cities assist to fund the legal challenge, then we level the playing
field since it is not a fair legal fight in the absence of federal government involvement; and

Whereas a Supreme Court decision allowing the infringement of religious freedom would
have negative consequences for Victorians and all Canadians;

Whereas, cities across Canada are demonstrating leadership with the cities of Brampton
and Toronto each pledging $100,000 to support the legal challenges brought forward by
the NCCM, WSO, and CCLA. Additionally, the cities of Calgary, London, Mississauga and
Winnipeg have opposed Bill 21 and are considering financial aid as well.

Committee of the Whole Report
Page 1 of 2

PAGE 47



RECOMMENDATIONS
Therefore Be It Resolved:

1. That the City of Victoria support the current legal challenge against the
discrimination of freedom of religion in Quebec's Bill 21 - An Act respecting the
laicity of the State; and

2. That the Council of the Corporation of the City of Victoria authorize funding of up to
$50,000 from the 2022 Contingency to the joint legal challenges of Bill 21 by
National Council of Canadian Muslims (NCCM), the World Sikh Organization of
Canada (WSOQO) and the Canadian Civil Liberties Association (CCLA), with staff
identifying the appropriate funding source; and

3. That a copy of this Resolution be sent to:

a. the Union of British Columbia Municipalities, the Federation of Canadian
Municipalities (FCM) and the Association of Vancouver Island and Coastal
Communities requesting they share with all their members inviting municipal
and local authorities to support the legal challenge; and

b. the Capital Regional District and all Members of Parliament-House of
Commons that represent British Columbia, and all Members of the
legislative assembly of British Columbia.

Respectfully submitted,

Sharmarke Dubow

Committee of the Whole Report
Page 2 of 2

PAGE 48



Ministry of Local Government Infrastructure C | R C U LA R

Municipal Affairs and Finance Branch
PO Box 9838 Stn Prov Govt
(800 Johnson St, 4" Floor
Victoria BC V8W 9T1
BRITISH Phone: 250-387-4060
COLUMBIA Fax: 250-387-7972

Circular No. 22:04
February 2, 2022
To: Chief Administrative Officers

Re: Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program - Green Infrastructure - Climate Change
Mitigation - CleanBC Communities Fund Intake 3 Open for Applications

The Province of British Columbia and Government of Canada have partnered on the Investing in
Canada Infrastructure Program (ICIP) to provide communities across British Columbia a variety
of funding opportunities to build sustainable communities, help create long-term economic
growth, and support a low-carbon green economy.

On January 17, 2022 the Province and Canada announced they are committing up to
$134 million for a third and final intake of the CleanBC Communities Fund (CCF) under the Green
Infrastructure — Climate Change Mitigation sub-stream of ICIP. Local Governments are eligible to
receive up to 73% towards total eligible project costs (40% from Canada and 33.33% from the
Province).

The CCF supports cost-sharing of infrastructure projects for “public use or benefit” that focus on
management of renewable energy, access to clean-energy transportation, energy efficiency of
buildings, and generation of clean energy. Eligible applicants include Local Governments,
Indigenous applicants, Not-for-Profit organizations, and private sector For-Profit organizations
(when partnering with a Local Government or Indigenous organization).

Program information, including Program Guide, Greenhouse Gas Preliminary Assessment
guidance, application instructions, and the link to the application are now available on the ICIP-
CCF website at: http://gov.bc.ca/cleanbc-communities-fund

Intake 3 is open until the application deadline of May 25, 2022.

Program staff are offering a series of webinars in February and March 2022 with guidance on
developing CCF grant applications. Registration is at: http://cleanbc.ca/communitiesfund.

Intake 3 is designed to target projects starting as early as summer 2023 and completing by
March 2027. Grant approvals are anticipated starting in summer 2023.

PAGE 49


http://gov.bc.ca/cleanbc-communities-fund
http://cleanbc.ca/communitiesfund

Page 2

The CleanBC Communities Fund is a collaboration between the Ministries of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy and Municipal Affairs and is an important part of the Province’s CleanBC
plan cleanbc.gov.bc.ca. CleanBC puts the province on a path to a cleaner, better future with a
low-carbon economy that creates opportunities for all while protecting our clean air, land, and
water.

Each grant application is assessed according to published program outcomes, eligibility, and
guidelines, and consideration is given to projects demonstrating alignment with all program
criteria. This reinforces the expectation that grant funds are allocated fairly and equitably
between competing projects. Approved grants are subject to the requirements and conditions
outlined in Appendix B of the Program Guide.

Program staff are pleased to provide guidance on program fit and developing an application. For
more information, please contact the Local Government Infrastructure and Finance Branch at:
250-387-4060 or infra@gov.bc.ca.

Brian Bedford

=

Executive Director
Local Government Infrastructure and Finance Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs

PAGE 50


http://www.cleanbc.gov.bc.ca/
mailto:infra@gov.bc.ca

From: Jan Polderman

To: CAOQ Lytton
Subject: Fw: Introduction
Date: February 13, 2022 10:10:52 AM

From: Territory of the People Bishop <bishop@territory.anglican.ca>
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 5:29 PM

To: Jan Polderman <jpolderman@lytton.ca>

Subject: Introduction

Dear Mayor Polderman

Please allow me to introduce myself, I am the new Anglican bishop for the Territory of the
People, an area that includes Lytton.

First I want to thank you for all you are doing after the devastating fires and floods in the
central interior of BC. I think that Mayors and councillors are quite often the unsung heroes
in these situations.

I am writing because last week I met with the priest in Lytton and with some of the pastoral
elders. As you can imagine they have a request. You know that the parish church, the hall
and rectory all survived the fire in Lytton. The insurance assessors have confirmed the
buildings are sound and just need cleaning.

It will be the 100th anniversary of the church in June and the hope is that it would be a sign

of hope to be able to be in the building by then and to be offering ministry to the community.

The hope is that once power and hydro are restored that the church can run a food bank and

gathering centre for counselling etc out of the old parish hall. We have finds for this due to an

incredible outpouring of support from folk all over the country.
I appreciate that you might not have a time line but, [ am going to ask anyway, if you know
this might be possible for us.

I know you must be inundated with these kinds of questions and I am sorry to ask one more
Please do let me know if I can give any good news to the church.

Respectfully

Bishop Jane Alexander

when

PAGE 51


mailto:jpolderman@lytton.ca
mailto:cao@lytton.ca

From: Minister, JERT JERT:EX

To: Symone Curry

Subject: BC LAUNCHES NEW ECONOMIC PLAN - StrongerBC: A Plan for Today, a Vision for Tomorrow
Date: February 17, 2022 12:36:13 PM

Ref: 156934

Good afternoon:

The last two years of the pandemic, the toxic drug supply and extreme weather events have
changed our lives, our economy, and our future. We have been through a lot together and
these events have exposed vulnerabilities in our economy. Taken together, these events have
underlined the need for a renewed approach to economic policy—one that focuses on building
an inclusive, sustainable economy that works for more British Columbians.

I am pleased to share British Columbia’s (BC) new economic plan, “StrongerBC: A Plan for
Today, a Vision for Tomorrow.” The plan was launched today and is our Government’s
economic vision for the province over the next 10 to 15 years.

The plan puts BC on a path to achieve two important goals—inclusive growth and clean
growth—while filling one million jobs over the next decade as outlined in the recent Labour

Market Outlook, which can be viewed at: https://www.workbc.ca/labour-market-
industry/labour-market-outlook.aspx.

This plan focusses on investing in our most valuable asset—the skills, talents, and ambitions
of British Columbians—to help build an economy that supports the success of all
British Columbians.

Our plan will build a people-first, high-care, low-carbon economy that all British Columbians
share in.

As always, meaningful reconciliation remains central to our work. The plan gives us a clear
path for better collaboration and partnerships with Indigenous Peoples as we work together to
support communities and create opportunities. Conversations have already begun and will
now be a standard part of our economic decision-making.

You can find more information at the following sites:
e Visit the StrongerBC Economic Plan website: https://strongerbe.gov.be.ca/plan

e Read the news release: https://news.gov.be.ca/releases/2022JER10004-000230
e Watch a recording of the live announcement event:

https://www.youtube.com/user/ProvinceofBC

As we move forward with our economic plan and vision for the long-term growth of our
Province, we want to keep hearing from you. This is an evolving plan based on the
experiences of British Columbians and is designed to be adapted and adjusted. I encourage
everyone to continue to share their economic priorities and ideas online at:

https://strongerbe.gov.be.ca/engage.

Inclusive growth and clean growth are important goals we can all rally around, and I hope you
will join me in working towards these goals for a sustainable, innovative, and inclusive

PAGE 52


mailto:JERI.Minister@gov.bc.ca
mailto:scurry@lytton.ca
https://www.workbc.ca/labour-market-industry/labour-market-outlook.aspx
https://www.workbc.ca/labour-market-industry/labour-market-outlook.aspx
https://strongerbc.gov.bc.ca/plan
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2022JERI0004-000230
https://www.youtube.com/user/ProvinceofBC
https://strongerbc.gov.bc.ca/engage

economy that works for all British Columbians.

Sincerely,

Ravi Kahlon
Minister of Jobs, Economic Recovery
and Innovation

PAGE 53



Village of

Ly77on

Village of Lytton
Minutes — Citizens’ Advisory Select Committee
Virtual over Zoom
Wednesday, February 2, 2022 at 4:00 pm

Committee/Alternates Chair Hay, Dylan Taylor, Jessoa Lightfoot, Sheila Maguire, Nonie McCann, John

Present: Haugen, Melissa Michelle, Ollie Harrison, Patsy Gessy

Staff Present: A/CAO Groulx, Ron Dickinson, Director of Planning and Development
Regrets: Jade Baxter

Guests: Ron Mattiussi, Policy Advisor

1 CALL TO ORDER

Chair Hay called the February 2, 2022, Citizens’ Advisory Select Committee Meeting
to order at 4:02 pm.

Chair Hay opened the meeting providing the framework that the CASC is required
to follow.
2 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
2.1 Agenda for the February 2, 2022 Citizens’ Advisory Select
Committee meeting

CAC-22-014 Moved by Committee Member Taylor seconded by Member
McCann,
THAT the Select Committee adopt the agenda for the February 2,
2022 Citizens’ Advisory Select Committee as amended.

CARRIED
3 ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES
3.1 Minutes for the January 19, 2022 Citizens’ Advisory Select
Committee be adopted
It was noted that under 6.2 — Member Lightfoot asked that the
minutes be corrected from “Member Lightfoot expressed her
disappointment in the process thus far” to “many were
disappointed that Council did not put forward committee
recommendations.” CARRIED

CAC-22-015 MOVED BY Committee member Taylor seconded by Member
McCann,
THAT the minutes for the January 5, 2022 Citizens’ Advisory Select
Committee be adopted as amended.

4, BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES
4.1 Review Draft Terms of Reference

PAGE 54



4.2

4.3

Page 2 of 3

Acting CAO Groulx reviewed the Sub-Committee Revised Draft
Terms of Reference recommended changes outlining the
following:

2. Definitions — committee needs to identify their definition of
“citizen” versus “resident”

3. Purpose — the section b will be removed

5. Committee Composition — explained that stakeholder /
organizations are what is identified — if the TOR was to use the
names of people — every time there is a change the entire
document must go back to Council for amendment

7. Communications — external communications depending of the
form with be done either by the Committee Chair or designated
staff representative to the committee

9. Reporting — Committee Chair will report to Council

10. Protocols and Procedures — only change is to have the
consensus decision-making as consensus decision making and
remove the reference to voting

11. Committee Chair — will remain as appointed by Council as it is
a decision of Council — the Chair is to remain neutral — hence
should not be directing the committee decisions

The sub-committee was to review and provide definitions as
above and bring back to the February 16-2022 CASC meeting

Chair Report: Status of CASC recommendations to Council (2022-
01-19)
a) Village of Lytton Incentive Fund
- Recommendation was forwarded to Council who
then directed to staff to review
b) Village of Lytton Building Trade Fair
- Recommendation was forwarded to Council who
then directed to staff to review

Chair Hay noted that the committee needs to be more researched
as specific at what the intention of the recommendations are?
The above require better information for Council and or staff to
complete — examples on point a) would be staff capacity to
implement, are there matching dollars, what projects would be
put forward to other levels of government etc.

Committee members expressed their concern as to the process of
getting recommendations onto the agenda and the required
timing to understand what is being put forward.

Status of Building Bylaw
Ron Dickinson — explained that the Village is working actively on
solutions — consideration is being given to options such as:

1. Does Council go to second reading of Bylaw 7507

2. Does Council amend Bylaw 693, or

3. Does Council introduce a new building bylaw

PAGE 55



Page 3 of 3

Ron Mattiussi — commented that the Council and staff are in
conversation as to option 3 being the best moving forward.

4 ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment of the February 2, 2022, Citizens’ Advisory
Selection Committee
CAC-22-016 Moved by Committee member McCann,

THAT the February 2, 2022 Citizens’ Advisory Select Committee be

CARRIED
adjourned at 5:06 pm.

Certified Correct

Chair Hay A/CAO - Corporate Officer Groulx

PAGE 56



Village of Lytton

Citizen’s Advisory Select Committee

REVISED DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE

Revised: 2022-02-08

Sub-Committee met to review and recommend changes

Chair Hay Sub-committee Input
1. Authority 1. Authority
The Citizens” Advisory Select Committee No change

(CASC) was established by the Village of
Lytton Mayor and Council to act as an
advisory body to the Mayor and Council for
the Village of Lytton

2. Definitions

2. Definitions

Advisory means having or consisting in the
power to make recommendations,

but not to take action enforcing them.

Advisory Committee means an advisory
committee, in a community context, is a
structure often formal, but non-decision-
making in which the mandate consists of
giving advice, of formulating opinions, or of
making recommendations on questions
where the topic affects the community. In
general, advisory committee members are
volunteers. Also, to gather concerns of
residents and bring them forward to Mayor
and Council.
Chairperson means the person in charge of a
meeting, committee, or organization.
Select Committee as defined in the
Community Charter under Section 142
1) A council may establish and appoint a
select committee to consider or inquire
into any matter and to report its findings
and opinion to Council.
2) At least one member of a select
committee must be a council member.
3) Subject to subsection (2), person(s) who
are not council members may be
appointed to a select committee.

Add definitions for “resident” and

“citizen”

“Resident” means any person,
organization or business lives or
operates within the boundaries of
the Village of Lytton; and

“Citizen” means any person,
organization or business living in
the surrounding areas.

“Committee member” means
citizen and/or resident.

PAGE 57



Meeting means an assembly of people,
especially the members of a society or
committee, for discussion

3. Purpose

3. Purpose

To advise the Mayor and Council regarding
the recovery and rebuild of the Village after
the June 30, 2021 Wildfire, with two main
objectives:

a) Primary: the recovery and rebuild of the
Village of Lytton, and

b) Secondary: securing answers to resident’s
concerns on other recovery matters.

Remove b) Secondary: securing
answers to resident’s concerns on
other recovery matters.

4. Mandate

4. Mandate

Advise Mayor and Council on matters relating
to planning and land use, the preparation
and adoption of the Village’s Official
Community Plan, and proposed bylaws or
permits relating to the recovery and rebuild
of the Village of Lytton, by:

a) Sharing and discussing information
related to the community and business
recovery plans

b) Hearing from residents, invited resource
experts and stakeholders on a variety of
recovery-related themes, such as, but not
limited to land use planning, fire
protection, business recovery and
community engagement initiatives.

¢) Providing recommendations to Mayor
and Council related to the social,
economic, health and fiscal recovery of
the Village.

No change

5. Committee Composition

5. Committee Composition

The Village of Lytton Citizens Advisory
Committee (CASC) has been established by
resolution of the Village of Lytton Council as
a ‘select committee’ comprised of key local
stakeholders as follows:

Chairperson - Councillor (appointment by
Council)

Lytton Recovery Manager (staff lead)
Representation Youth (1)

That the Committee composition
be changed from specific named
organizations to state
“representation from a broad
selection of community
members”.

CASC TOR — Comparison Document

Page 2 of 7

PAGE 58



Representation Small Business / Farmers
Market (1)

Representation Arts Community (1)
Representation Lytton First Nation (1)
Representation — Westside (1)
Representation Non-Profits (1)
Representation Volunteers (1)
Representation Residents (2)
Representation Loring / Ponderosa (1)
Chief Administrative Officer (ex-officio)
Alternate Committee Members (3)

6. Committee Member Responsibilities

6. Committee Member
Responsibilities

a)
b)

c)

d)

Attending and contributing to
Committee meetings;

Articulating and maintaining the
strategic direction of the Committee;
Contributing (i.e. providing advice and
recommendations) to the Committee
to ensure that individual projects
align with key Recovery\Rebuild
Program priorities as identified in the
Short, Medium and Long Term
Recovery Plan;

Monitoring overall progress of
Recovery\Rebuild projects and, where
necessary, recommend actions to
increase the effectiveness and impact
of the Recovery\Rebuild Program
priorities as identified in the Short-,
Medium- and Long-Term Recovery
Plan;

Consider or inquire into any other
related matter or resident concern(s)
and to report its findings and opinion
to Council for the Village of Lytton.

No change

7. Communications

7. Communications

a) The Committee Chair shall oversee all
stakeholder communications.

a. All decisions regarding formal
external communications from
the Committee and any sub-

A sub-committee has been struck to
discuss a process for the CASC to
bring forward recommendations to
Council. Arecommendation on this

CASC TOR — Comparison Document

Page 3 of 7

PAGE 59



committees thereof shall be at the
discretion of the Committee Chair.

b. The Committee Chair shall keep
the Committee informed of any
communications by way of regular
Committee meetings or through
direct communications as
required.

process will be brought forward to
Council in the near future.

8. Meetings

8. Meetings

a) Committee meetings shall be held on
the First and Third Wednesdays of the
month.

a. Meetings shall be held in
person and/or via
teleconferencing (Zoom
platform).

b. All meeting materials,
including agendas and
supplementary
documentation shall be
circulated prior to the
meetings.

c. If deemed necessary, Special
Meetings may be called by the
Committee Chairperson and
Committee Members shall be
informed of this at least three
days in advance of the
Meeting date.

Add meeting time —

Meetings: that 4pm needed to be
added with “or a predetermined
time agreed to by the
committee”.

9. Reporting

9. Reporting

a) The Committee reports back to Mayor
and Council through the Council
representative on the Committee; and

b) A designated committee representative
may appear as a delegation before
Council where relevant; and

c¢) The Committee Report shall be in writing
and follow the format as designated by
the Village Administration.

a) The Committee reports back to
Mayor and Council through the
Chairperson of the Committee;
and

10. Protocol and Procedures

10. Protocols and Procedures

Meeting Agendas and Minutes
1) All meetings must have an agenda.

Meeting Agendas and Minutes
No changes

CASC TOR — Comparison Document

Page 4 of 7

PAGE 60



2) Each member of the Committee must be
in receipt of an agenda prior to the
meeting.

3) Meetings are to be kept to a maximum of
one and one-half hours (1.5).

Consensus Decision-making

1) The CASC members will vote on any
issues.

2) When a decision or direction is required,
it is to be achieved through majority
agreement.

Conduct

1) The members of the CASC shall conduct
themselves in a respectful manner in all
of their dealings with each other and the
Council as a whole.

2) Members must abstain from discussion
and voting on a matter where they have a
real or perceived conflict of interest.

Governance

1) The Council appointed representative will
hold the position of Chair.

2) The committee meetings will follow
Roberts Rules of Order.

3) The committee meetings are open to the
public, but without public participation.

Consensus Decision-making
replace 1. With
1) When a decision or
direction is required, it is to
be achieved through
consensus.
Delete 2)

Conduct
no changes

Governance
No Changes

11. Committee Chair

11. Committee Chair

A. The Chair shall be appointed by the
Mayor and Council.

B. The Chair shall be responsible for
overseeing Committee meetings,
activities and functions and shall:

1) make the purpose of each
meeting known and clear to
members by explaining the
agenda at the beginning of each
meeting;

2) keep the meeting moving by
putting time limits on each
agenda item in order to keep the

That the Chair be elected by the
members of the Citizen’s Advisory
Select Committee

CASC TOR — Comparison Document

Page 5 of 7

PAGE 61



Committee discussion within the
meeting times arranged;

3) encourage broad participation in
discussions;

4) end each Committee meeting
with a summary review of
decisions and assignments on
action items (where applicable).

12. Term

12. Term

The Committee shall function until 30
November 2022, at which time the
committee function will be reviewed and a
recommendation on the future status sent to
Council.

CASC TOR — Comparison Document

Page 6 of 7

PAGE 62



Remove the appendix - Appendix: Committee Members Listing as of December 2021
(Organization / person name) as replaced by

Committee composition shall be comprised of “representation from a broad selection of
community members”.

CASC TOR — Comparison Document Page 7 of 7

PAGE 63



Tuesday February 8, 2022 at 5pm

CASC Terms of Reference final edits Sub-committee Agenda

Attendees:

Dylan Taylor, Jessoa Lightfoot, Sheila Maguire, Nonie McCann, John Haugen, Melissa Michelle,
Ollie Harrison, Patsy Gessy, Jade Baxter

Leslie Groulx, Acting CAO

1. Using the CAC revised Terms of Reference Comparison - Staff input table, address the
identified terms requiring revision:

- Definitions: Add the definitions for Citizen and Resident to Definitions section

® Discussion: around table discussion took place to determine definitions for “citizen” and
“resident” that would fit the Village of Lytton and outlying area

® Decision:
Moved by Ollie Harrison seconded by Melissa Michelle

Define a “resident” as any person, organization or business lives or operates within the
boundaries of the Village of Lytton; and

Define a “citizen” as any person, organization or business living in the surrounding areas.
CARRIED
Moved by Ollie Harrison seconded by Sheila Maguire
That “Committee member” means citizen and/or resident.
CARRIED
- Purpose: Remove the secondary purpose

¢ Discussion: the committee discussed section b) of the purpose, taking into consideration
the What (purpose) and How (mandate) of the committee

e Decision:

Moved by Jessoa Lightfoot seconded by Sheila Macquire

Page 1 of 3
PAGE 64



That section b) secondary: securing answers to resident’s concerns on other recovery
matters be removed from the Purpose.

CARRIED

- Committee Composition: Determine the agencies or wording required to allow for the
smooth transfer of members in and out of the Committee. Determine the process to select
Committee Chair.

e Discussion: members expressed a concern as to how the composition of stakeholder /

organization was determined
e Decision:
Moved by Jessoa Lightfoot seconded by Patsy Gessy

That the Committee composition be changed from specific named organizations to state
“representation from a broad selection of community members”.

CARRIED

- Communication: Clarify the wording and implications of the highlighted text.

¢ Discussion: There was a lengthy discussion around communications among committee
members as to the way in which resolutions to Council are brought forward.

¢ Decision: There was no consensus on this topic — it was felt that this should be another
session to address communication strategies and processes. For the Terms of Reference,

the item could remain as written.

- Reporting: Replace Council Representative with Chairperson.

¢ Discussion: due to the uniqueness of the VOL situation with a full recovery and rebuild,
members felt it would be more reflective of the spirit of the citizens’ committee if the Chair

was elected among the committee members.
¢ Decision:
Move by Dylan Taylor seconded by Ollie Harrison
That the Chair be elected by the members of the Citizen’s Advisory Select Committee.

CARRIED

- Consensus decision making: Revise as suggested.

Page 2 of 3
PAGE 65



¢ Discussion: Committee members discussed the pros and cons of voting vs consensus
¢ Decision:

It was agreed by consensus that under consensus decision making that the following be
inserted in the TOR — 1) When a decision or direction is required, it is to be achieved
through consensus.

- Committee Chair: Revise as suggested.

¢ Discussion: the discussion ended in consensus that the Chair is to be elected by the
committee members

¢ Decision: - Refer to the reporting section.

Also to remove points 1 through 4 under Committee Chair — it is anticipated that a chair
understands their roll.

Other comments —

Meetings: that 4pm needed to be added with “or a predetermined time agreed to by the
committee”.

Appendix: Committee Members Listing as of December 2021 (Organization / person name) —
remove the appendix.

2. Motion to present to Council regarding final Terms of Reference: Moved by Jessoa Lightfoot,
seconded by Sheila Maguire

That the revised Terms of Reference for the Citizens’ Advisory Select Committee be adopted
by the Village of Lytton Mayor and Council as presented.

3. Motion to adjourn: Dylan Taylor moved to adjourn at 6:40 pm.

Page 3 of 3
PAGE 66



	2022-02-23 Regular Council Agenda Cover.pdf
	2022-02-09 Regular Council Minutes Draft
	2022-02-15 Special Council Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	REPORT TO COUNCIL - Decision for BC Hydro Services
	REPORT TO COUNCIL - Decision for BC Hydro Services.pdf
	Village of Lytton Council Meeting BC Hydro PPT
	BC Hydro Restoration in Village of Lytton
	Introductions 
	Village of Lytton — Pre-Fire
	Village of Lytton — Pre-Fire
	Overhead Restoration
	Underground Restoration
	Underground Restoration
	Conceptual Costs and Timelines
	Next Steps
	Public Communication
	Questions�


	REPORT TO COUNCIL - Integrated Design Program
	2022 02 23 STAFF REPORT - Sea Can Purchase - Fire Dept
	VOL 2022 Budget Process Timelines
	Council Report-Elections in Special Circumstance Election-2022-02-23
	2022-01-12-Council Report on Council Remuneration Bylaw
	2022-01-12-Council Report on Council Remuneration Bylaw.pdf
	Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709 2022
	1. This Bylaw may be cited for all purposes as the “Council Remuneration Bylaw No. 709, 2022”.
	2. COUNCIL REMUNERATION
	2.1  There shall be paid out of annual revenues an annual remuneration to Mayor and Council members as follows:
	(a) The annual remuneration for the Mayor for the discharge of the duties of office is $7,500 per annum.
	(b) The annual remuneration for a Councillor for the discharge of duties of office is $5,000.
	(c) Effective January 1 of each year, Mayor and Council remuneration shall be increased by an amount equivalent to the percentage increase in the cumulative Consumer Price Index(CPI) for BC from the date of the last increase.  If the CPI for the prece...
	(d) Mayor and Council will be paid on a quarterly basis.


	2022 02 23 STAFF REPORT - Revenue Anticipation Borrowing - GST PSB
	2022 02 23 STAFF REPORT - Revenue Anticipation Borrowing - GST PSB.pdf
	712 -Bylaw No. 712 2022 - Revenue Anticipation_Borrowing Bylaw

	2022-01-24 - Raising Money to Help Lytton Rebuild Michael Beny
	2022-02-01  City of Victoria - Quebec Bill 21
	2022-02-01 Council Motion - Quebec Bill 21.pdf
	Appendix - Council Member Motion
	December 15, 2021
	City of Victoria continues to support the legal challenge of the Government of Quebec – Bill 21

	Whereas, in July 2019, Victoria joined Brampton, Ontario in condemning Quebec's ban of religious symbols at work, and many Canadian municipalities to support the National Council of Canadian Muslims (NCCM), the World Sikh Organization of Canada (WSO) ...
	Whereas Victorians value the Charter of Rights and Freedoms; and
	Whereas Victoria Council believes we cannot allow the defense of the Charter and the foundational value of religious freedom to be on the backs of racialized communities against the Province of Quebec with unlimited legal resources; and
	Whereas, if Canadian cities assist to fund the legal challenge, then we level the playing field since it is not a fair legal fight in the absence of federal government involvement; and
	Whereas a Supreme Court decision allowing the infringement of religious freedom would have negative consequences for Victorians and all Canadians;
	Therefore Be It Resolved:
	1. That the City of Victoria support the current legal challenge against the discrimination of freedom of religion in Quebec's Bill 21 - An Act respecting the laicity of the State; and
	2. That the Council of the Corporation of the City of Victoria authorize funding of up to $50,000 from the 2022 Contingency to the joint legal challenges of Bill 21 by National Council of Canadian Muslims (NCCM), the World Sikh Organization of Canada ...
	3. That a copy of this Resolution be sent to:
	a. the Union of British Columbia Municipalities, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) and the Association of Vancouver Island and Coastal Communities requesting they share with all their members inviting municipal and local authorities to s...
	b. the Capital Regional District and all Members of Parliament-House of Commons that represent British Columbia, and all Members of the legislative assembly of British Columbia.


	2022-02-06 - Investing In Canada - CCF3 launch circular
	2022-02-12 Parish Hall Bishop Introduction
	2022-02-17 BC LAUNCHES NEW ECONOMIC PLAN – StrongerBC_ A Plan for Today, a Vision for Tomorrow
	2022-02-02 CAC Select Committee Minutes DRAFT
	CAC revised Terms of Reference Sub-Committee Recommendations
	CAC revised Terms of Reference Sub-Committee Recommendations.pdf
	CASC Terms of Reference subcommittee Feb. 8 2022 minutes




